
VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Tuesday, February 17, 2026 — 2:00 P.M. 
 

The VCMWD Board of Directors welcomes the public to attend its meetings both in-person 
at its Board Room and virtually via livestream. Please note that in the event of technical 
issues that disrupt the meeting livestream or receipt of public comments by phone or 
email, the meeting will continue, unless otherwise required by law, such as when a 
Director is attending the meeting virtually pursuant to certain provisions of the Brown Act. 
 
 

Instructions for members of the public who wish to address the Board of Directors:   
 
Members of the public can address the Board of Directors during “Public Comments” or on specific 
agenda items, may do so as instructed below.  All comments will be subject to a limit of three (3) minutes. 
 

• Making Public Comment for In-Person Attendance: Members of the public who wish to observe or to 
address the Board may join the Board Members at the noticed, physical location. A Request to Speak 
slip must be submitted to the Board Secretary prior to start of the meeting (if possible). 

• Phone Comments During the Meeting: Before the meeting, or before public comment period for 
the item closes during the meeting, submit a telephone number by email to the Board Secretary 
at publiccomments@vcmwd.org, together with the agenda item number, and the Board Secretary 
will call when the board is ready to hear public comments; or 

• Emailed Comments: Before the meeting, or before public comment period for that item closes at 
the meeting, email your comments to the Board Secretary at publiccomments@vcmwd.org and 
they will be read aloud during the public comment period; or 

• Written Comments: Written comments can be also be physically dropped off or mailed in advance 
of the meeting at the District’s Administrative located at 29300 Valley Center Rd., Valley Center, 
CA 92082, for receipt no later than 1:00 pm on meeting day. 

 

These public comment procedures supersede any District public comment policies and procedures 
to the contrary. If modifications or accommodations from individuals with disabilities are required, 
such persons should provide a request at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting by email to the 
Board Secretary at boardsecretary@vcmwd.org. 
 

Meeting Broadcast: Members of the public may watch the meeting electronically by visiting the 
District’s website at vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents and then clicking the 
link listed below “live stream” on the page.   

Meeting Documents: Board Meeting Packets (except for closed session materials) will be made 
available to the public once distributed to the Board. Please visit the District’s 
website at vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents for Agenda and related Board 
Meeting Documents.  

 

ROLL CALL 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

At its option, the Board may approve the agenda, delete an item, reorder items and add an item to the 
agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2). 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Comments and inquiries from the audience will be received on any matter not on the agenda, but 
within the jurisdiction of the Board. Comments and inquiries pertaining to an item on the agenda will 
be received during the deliberation of the agenda item (Government Code Section 54954.3). 

mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:boardsecretary@vcmwd.org
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents


Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  2   February 17, 2026 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 

Consent calendar items will be voted on together by a single motion unless separate action is 
requested by a Board member, staff or member of the audience. 

 
1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Tuesday, January 20, 2026;  

2. Audit Demands and Wire Disbursements;  

3. Treasurer’s Report – December 2025; and                  

4. Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2025. 

 
PRESENTATION ITEM 
 
5. Woods Valley Ranch Reclamation Facility 2025 Plant of the Year:               

A presentation on the award received from CWEA for 2025 Plant of the Year. 
 

a. Report by Director of Operations 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. Informational item only, no action required 

 
ACTION ITEM(S) 
 
6. Budget Assumptions – Fiscal Year 2026-27 Water Purchases and Sales Projections: 

 

A review of Water Purchases and Sales budget assumptions for fiscal year 2026-27 will be 
provided. 
 

a. Report by Director of Finance and Administration 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. Informational item only, no action required 

 
INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) 

 
7. San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) Board Meeting Summary: 

 

A report on the SDCWA’s Board of Directors’ Meeting of January 22, 2026 will be provided. 
 

a. Report by District Representative  

b. Discussion 

c. Audience comments/questions 

d. Information item only, no action required 

 

8. Legislative and Regulatory Report: 
 

An update to the Board on current and developing legislative and regulatory matters that may 
impact District operations. 
 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  3   February 17, 2026 

a. Report by Special Projects and Regulatory Compliance Manager 

b. Discussion 

c. Audience comments/questions 

d. Information item only, no action required 

 

9. General Information: 

 
General Information items will be reviewed. 

 

a. Report by General Manager 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. Information item only, no action required     

 
DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ AGENDA AND AB1234 REPORTING* 
 

* Directors must provide brief reports on meetings/events attended in the performance of their official duties for 
which compensation or reimbursement is provided.   Authority: Government Code Section 53232.3. 

 
CLOSED SESSION ITEM 
 

At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to closed session to consider 
litigation, personnel matters, or to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client 
privilege. Discussion of litigation is within the attorney-client privilege and may be held in closed 
session (per Government Code § 54956.9). 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours before the meeting in a location freely accessible to the 
public. No action may be taken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as provided 
by Government Code Section 54954.2. Any written materials provided to a majority of the Board of 
Directors within 72 hours prior to the meeting regarding any item on this agenda will be available for 
public inspection on the District’s website. The agenda is available for public review on the District’s 
website, http://www.vcmwd.org.  
 

For questions or request for information related to this agenda contact Coral Williams, Board 
Secretary, at (760) 735-4517 or publiccomments@vcmwd.org. Upon request, this agenda will be 
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 
202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a 
modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the 
Board Secretary at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible. 
 

 
 

— End of Agenda — 

http://www.vcmwd.org/
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org




























VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S REPORT - SUMMARY

December 31, 2025

ACTIVE DEPOSITS

Checking Accounts
Deposits with Fiscal Agents

TOTAL ACTIVE DEPOSITS

Cost Basis

$726,664.23

S726.664.23

INVESTMENTS Market Average

Value Yield Percent

Money Market Funds $18,872,506.80 3.97% 49.537% $18,852,267.34

CAMP Term $5,338,629.66 3.96% 13.636% $5,189,430.00

Federal Agencies Securities 12,548,039.25 4.26% 32.902% 12,521,366.81

Certificates of Deposit, insured 1.525.858.20 4.55% 3.926% 1.494.036.28

TOTAL INVESTMENTS $38,285,033.91 4.09% 100.000% .$38,057,100.43

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

TOTAL ALL FUNDS (PRIOR MONTH-NOVEMBER 2025)

S38.783.764.66

$39,235,136.93

Maturity Analysis ofInvestments

Money Market Funds
Maturity within one year
Maturity later than one year

Total Investments

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
Maximum permitted single investment maturity is 5 years.

Percent

49.537%

18.812%

31.651%

100.000%

444

Cost Basis

$18,852,267.34

7,159.430.00

12.045.403.09

$38.057.1Q0.43

Security

LAIF

T Bills

T Bills

Term

1 day

3 months

6 months

Yield

4.025%

3.680%

3.630%

Yield Comparatives

Security Term

12 mo. rolling T Bond 1 year
T Bonds 1 year
T Bonds 2 years

Yield

3.917%

3.540%

3.500%

SufHcient funds arc available to meet the next six month's expenditure requirements. All investments are in compliance with the
District's adopted statement of investment policy. Market values for the Governmental / Federal Securities
and Certificates of Deposit were provided by Zions Capital Advisors.

Reiiexved by JamcyV. Pugh, Treasurer

Re/i ived by l/[nd^ teahy, dfeneral Manager

02/09/26

02/09/26

Date

Page 1



ACTIVE DEPOSITS Cost Basis
Checking Accounts:

California Bank & Trust $689,786.56
California Bank & Trust $23,086.80
California Bank & Trust $12,390.87
Petty Cash $1,400.00
Zions

$726,664.23

INVESTMENTS Face Value Purchase Maturity Market Current
or Rating Date Date Value Yield

   Money Market Funds:
Local Agency Investment Fund $7,601,533.15 4.03% $7,601,533.15
County of San Diego Investment Fund $2,765,551.14 3.93% 2,764,319.31
Zions Institutional Liquidity Management $549,501.02 3.67% 549,501.02
CAMP $7,955,921.49 3.95% 7,936,913.86

$18,872,506.80 3.97% $18,852,267.34
  CAMP Term:  

CAMP Term 5,000,000            4/11/2025 3/31/2026 5,338,629.66 3.96% 5,189,430.00

$5,338,629.66 3.96% $5,189,430.00
  Federal Agencies Securities - CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 

Federal Home Ln Bnk 5.250% 1,000,000 4/12/2024 4/10/2029 1,003,230.51 5.25% $1,000,000.00
Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.0850% 530,000 9/29/2025 9/18/2030 529,943.38 4.09% 529,214.78
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.80% 350,000 3/16/2021 3/16/2026 347,982.10 0.80% 350,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.00% 125,000 6/30/2021 6/30/2026 123,390.94 1.00% 125,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Bks 4.500% 600,000 8/26/2024 8/26/2026 600,335.31 4.50% 600,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Bks Bds 4.174% 400,000 9/3/2024 9/3/2026 400,063.48 4.17% 400,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.05% 250,000 10/15/2021 10/15/2026 245,029.51 1.05% 250,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 3.000% 250,000 4/4/2024 2/25/2027 249,001.40 3.09% 242,349.57
Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.280% 310,000 3/25/2025 3/25/2027 310,186.33 4.28% 310,000.00
Federal Natl Mtg Assn 4.500% 550,000 2/3/2025 1/28/2028 549,470.19 4.50% 549,767.35
Federal Home Loan Banks 4.375% 700,000 2/28/2025 2/25/2028 699,783.95 4.38% 700,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Bank 4.970% 500,000 4/12/2024 3/27/2029 501,177.96 4.99% 498,250.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 5.00% 1,000,000 7/9/2024 7/9/2029 1,006,379.00 5.00% 1,000,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 4.700% 1,000,000 7/30/2024 7/30/2029 1,004,364.00 4.70% 1,000,000.00
Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.125% 1,000,000 8/13/2024 8/13/2029 999,326.75 4.16% 991,831.74
Federal Farm Cr Bks 4.930% 500,000 2/25/2025 2/25/2030 500,248.95 4.93% 500,000.00
Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.500% 263,000 7/15/2025 5/23/2030 264,297.05 4.50% 262,981.37
Federal Farm Cr Bks 4.660% 254,000 7/22/2025 7/8/2030 254,041.36 4.66% 254,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 4.040% 320,000 8/20/2025 8/20/2030 321,155.66 4.04% 320,000.00
Federal Farm Cr Bks 4.270% 419,000 8/27/2025 8/20/2030 418,806.82 4.27% 419,000.00
Federal Natl Mtg Assn 4.000% 800,000 9/10/2025 9/10/2030 800,048.26 4.00% 800,000.00
Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.200% 480,000 10/21/2025 10/17/2030 479,736.56 4.20% 480,000.00
Federal Natl Mtg Assn 4.100% 320,000 11/14/2025 11/4/2030 320,437.49 4.10% 319,840.00
Federal Home Loans Banks 4.000% 620,000 12/8/2025 11/12/2030 619,602.29 4.01% 619,132.00

$12,548,039.25 4.26% $12,521,366.81
  Certificates of Deposit - CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 

Federal Svgs Bk Chicago II 4.700% 250,000               6/26/2024 6/26/2028 255,696.80 4.70% 250,000.00
First Fndtn Bk Irvine Ca 4.600% 250,000               5/10/2024 5/10/2029 256,228.60 4.60% 250,000.00
Toyota Finl Svgs Bk Hend Nv 4.600% 250,000               5/14/2024 5/14/2029 256,244.30 4.60% 250,000.00
Customers Bk Phoenixville Pa 4.700% 250,000               6/11/2024 6/11/2029 257,122.05 4.71% 249,547.22
Sallie Mae Bk Murray Utah 4.500% 250,000               7/17/2024 7/17/2029 255,566.45 4.51% 249,489.06
Western Alliance Bank 4.150% 245,000               3/28/2025 3/27/2026 245,000.00 4.15% 245,000.00

$1,525,858.20 4.55% $1,494,036.28

Average
       TOTAL  INVESTMENTS $38,285,033.91 4.087% $38,057,100.43

       TOTAL  ALL  FUNDS $38,783,764.66

December 31, 2025
TREASURER'S REPORT - DETAIL

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 2



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

December 31, 2025

$10
$12
$14
$16
$18
$20
$22
$24
$26
$28
$30
$32
$34
$36
$38
$40
$42
$44
$46
$48

$10
$12
$14
$16
$18
$20
$22
$24
$26
$28
$30
$32
$34
$36
$38
$40
$42
$44
$46
$48

D
e

c
 2

0
1
5

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
6

D
e

c
 2

0
6

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
7

D
e

c
 2

0
1
7

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
8

D
e

c
 2

0
1
8

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
9

D
e

c
 2

0
1
9

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
0

D
e

c
 2

0
2
0

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
1

D
e

c
 2

0
2
1

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
2

D
e

c
 2

0
2
2

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
3

D
e

c
 2

0
2
3

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
4

D
e

c
 2

0
2
4

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
5

D
e

c
 2

0
2
5

Total Investment Portfolio
in Millions

Page 3



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

44,867.00

December 31, 2025

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

D
e

c
 2

0
1
5

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
6

D
e

c
 2

0
6

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
7

D
e

c
 2

0
1
7

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
8

D
e

c
 2

0
1
8

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
9

D
e

c
 2

0
1
9

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
0

D
e

c
 2

0
2
0

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
1

D
e

c
 2

0
2
1

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
2

D
e

c
 2

0
2
2

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
3

D
e

c
 2

0
2
3

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
4

D
e

c
 2

0
2
4

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
5

D
e

c
 2

0
2
5

Investment Portfolio Composition

L.A.I.F. S.D. Co. Treasurer Money Market CDs Govt./Fed. Securities CAMP CAMP Term

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

Page 4



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

December 31, 2025

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

D
e

c
 2

0
1
5

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
6

D
e

c
 2

0
6

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
7

D
e

c
 2

0
1
7

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
8

D
e

c
 2

0
1
8

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
9

D
e

c
 2

0
1
9

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
0

D
e

c
 2

0
2
0

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
1

D
e

c
 2

0
2
1

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
2

D
e

c
 2

0
2
2

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
3

D
e

c
 2

0
2
3

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
4

D
e

c
 2

0
2
4

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
5

D
e

c
 2

0
2
5

Weighted Average Days to Maturity

Page 5



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

44,867.00

December 31, 2025

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

D
e

c
 2

0
1
5

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
6

D
e

c
 2

0
6

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
7

D
e

c
 2

0
1
7

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
8

D
e

c
 2

0
1
8

J
u
n
e

 2
0

1
9

D
e

c
 2

0
1
9

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
0

D
e

c
 2

0
2
0

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
1

D
e

c
 2

0
2
1

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
2

D
e

c
 2

0
2
2

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
3

D
e

c
 2

0
2
3

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
4

D
e

c
 2

0
2
4

J
u
n
e

 2
0

2
5

D
e

c
 2

0
2
5

Yield Comparisons
in Percentages

VCMWD LAIF Int. 12-mo. rolling T-Bond

Page 6



INVESTMENTS PURCHASED

Purchase Maturity Face Expected
Date Security Date Cost Value Yield

CAMP, CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 
7/15/2025 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.500% 5/23/2030 263,000.00 262,980.01 4.500%
7/22/2025 Federal Farm Cr Bks 4.660% 7/8/2030 254,000.00 254,000.00 4.660%
8/12/2025 U S Treasury Bills 8/19/2025 320,000.00 319,737.52 0.000%
8/20/2025 Federal Home Loans Banks 4.040% 8/20/2030 320,000.00 320,000.00 4.040%
8/27/2025 Federal Farm Cr Bks 4.270% 8/20/2030 419,000.00 419,000.00 4.270%
9/10/2025 Federal Natl Mtg Assn 4.000% 9/10/2030 800,000.00 800,000.00 4.000%
9/29/2025 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.0850% 9/18/2030 260,000.00 259,594.40 4.085%
9/30/2025 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.0850% 9/18/2030 270,000.00 269,620.38 4.085%
10/21/2025 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.2000% 10/17/2030 480,000.00 480,000.00 4.200%
11/14/2025 Federal Natl Mtg Assn 4.100% 11/4/2030 320,000.00 319,840.00 4.100%
12/8/2025 Federal Home Loans Banks 4.000% 11/12/2030 620,000.00 619,132.00 4.000%

INVESTMENTS MATURED

Purchase Maturity Face Yield to
Date Security Date Cost Value Maturity

CAMP, CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 
1/14/2025 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.40% 7/14/2025 200,000.00 200,000.00 4.400%
7/21/2021 Federal Home Loan Banks 0.80% 7/21/2025 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.800%
4/28/2025 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 5.000% 8/11/2025 285,000.00 285,000.00 5.000%
8/12/2025 U S Treasury Bills 8/19/2025 320,000.00 319,737.52 0.000%
8/30/2024 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.430% 8/26/2025 350,000.00 350,000.00 4.430%
5/15/2025 U S Treasury Bills 9/9/2025 785,000.00 774,129.12 4.210%
10/6/2023 USAA Federal Savings Bank 5.300% 9/26/2025 250,000.00 250,000.00 5.300%
9/29/2023 Citibank NA 5.300% 9/29/2025 250,000.00 250,000.00 5.300%
10/19/2023 U S Treasury Notes 4.250% 10/15/2025 200,000.00 200,000.00 4.250%
10/18/2023 Eastern Svgs Bk Fsb Hunt Vy 5.250% 10/20/2025 245,000.00 245,000.00 5.250%
11/13/2024 Federal Home Ln Bk Bds 4.500% 11/13/2025 300,000.00 300,000.00 4.500%

3/5/2025 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.400% 12/5/2025 600,000.00 600,000.00 4.400%
12/26/2024 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.620% 12/26/2025 500,000.00 500,000.00 4.620%

JULY 1, 2025 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2026
TREASURER'S REPORT - TRANSACTIONS

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 7















 
 

 
SUMMARY OF FORMAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

JANUARY 22, 2026 
    
1.
  

Monthly Treasurer’s Report on Investments and Cash Flow. 
The Board noted and filed the monthly Treasurer’s Report 
 

  

2. 2026 Board meeting dates amendment. 
The Board approved amending the September Formal Board of Directors meeting date from 
September 24, 2026, to September 17, 2026. 

  

 
3.
  

 
Adopt the Water Authority’s 2026 Long-Range Financing Plan. 
The Board adopted the 2026 Long-Range Financing Plan including: 
1. Updated Rate Stabilization Fund Policy 
2. Excess Revenue Procedure Policy, and; 
3.  Updated Statement of Debt Management and Disclosure Policy 
 

  

4. Approve memorandum of understanding with City of San Diego and County of San Diego for 
implementation of Integrated Regional Water Management Program activities. 
The Board approved the MOU with the City and the County for IRWM planning and 
implementation activities. 

  

    
5. Professional services contract with Woodard & Curran for Integrated Regional Water 

Management Program services. 
The Board awarded a professional services contract, with such non-material modifications as 
approved by the General Manager or General Counsel, to Woodard & Curran, for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $503,255, with a termination date of June 30, 2029, with the option to extend the 
contract for up to an additional 18 months, and authorized the General Manager, or designee, to 
execute the contract. 

  

    
6. Public works contract with Level Crane Systems to furnish and install a 10-ton bridge crane 
 system at the Operations and Maintenance Center in Escondido. 
 The Board awarded a public works contract, with non-material modifications as approved by the 
 General Manager or General Counsel, to Level Crane Systems, in the amount of $269,086, to 
 furnish and install a 10-ton bridge crane system at the Operations and Maintenance Center (OMC) 
 in Escondido, and authorized the General Manager, or designee, to execute the contract. 
 
7.  Adopt positions on various bills.  
  The Board adopted a position of Support on the Drought Relief Obtained Using Government Help 
 Today Act of 2025 or the “DROUGHT Act of 2025” (Peters) 
  and;  
 The Board adopted a position of Support on AB 35 (Alvarez), Proposition 4 Administrative 
 Procedure Act (APA) Exemption. 
 
 



 

 2 

 
8. Approval of Minutes 
 The Board approved the minutes of the Formal Board of Directors’ meeting of November 20, 
 2025. 
 
9. Board Officer Appointment: Secretary 
 The Board approved the appointment of Director Teresa Acosta to the position of Secretary of the 
 Board. 
 
10. Board of Director Retirement Resolution: Director Ditas Yamane, City of National City. 
 The Board adopted Resolution No. 2026-01, a Resolution of the Board of Directors of the San 
 Diego County Water Authority, honoring Ditas Yamane upon her retirement from the Board of 
 Directors.    









CWilliams
Lindsay's Signature




































































	2-17-2026-Agenda
	1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Tuesday, January 20, 2026
	2. Audit Demands and Wire Disbursements
	3. Treasurer’s Report – December 2025
	DETAIL
	GRAPHS (1)
	GRAPHS (2)
	GRAPHS (3)
	GRAPHS (4)
	TRANSACTIONS

	4. Financial Statements for the Quarter Ended December 31, 2025
	5. Woods Valley Ranch Reclamation Facility 2025 Plant of the Year
	6. Budget Assumptions – Fiscal Year 2026-27 Water Purchases and Sales Projections
	7. San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) Board Meeting Summary
	8. Legislative and Regulatory Report
	9. December 2025 Status Report

